From:  Cherry, Brian K

Sent: 2/27/2014 10:14:34 AM

To: Zafar, Marzia (marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov)
Ce:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: RE:

Yes. At lunch you said something was coming up this week that I would find entertaining. Perhaps you were
under the influence.

Brian K. Cherry

PG&E Company

VP, Regulatory Relations
77 Beale Street

San Francisco, CA. 94105
(415) 973-4977

>OnFeb 27,2014, at 10:09 AM, "Zafar, Marzia" <marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:
>

> What? I didn't say that. Are you sending this note to the right person? Tell me what you heard and I'll tell you
if there's anything going on. I don't know of anything.

>
> Marzia Zafar - California Public Utilities Commission - Zaf{@cpuc.ca.gov - 415-703-1997

> From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto: BKC7@pge.com]
> Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2014 10:08 AM
> To: Zafar, Marzia

> Subject:
>

> You mentioned something funny happening this week. When will we hear about it ?
>

> Brian K. Cherry

> PG&E Company

> VP, Regulatory Relations

> 77 Beale Street

> San Francisco, CA. 94105

> (415) 973-4977
>
>
>

> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
> To learn more, please visit http:/www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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